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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

.••• ·1: 

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD ! • , ' 

. . 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:30 PM . 
Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us):' Per.rin, ·charlie, 'EMNRD 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:OdorCall8-1-17 · · · ' · 

Attachments: . Odor Somplaint 8::-1~17.pqf 

Brandon, 

I received an email from Jim yesterday that he had received a phone call from Sarah Holcomb over at the 
NMED (827-2798). She received a citizen complaint from Tammy Abbott (480-586-6843) regarding odor/air 
quality issues associated with Basin Disposal. I initially called John Volkerding (Basin) and notified him' of the 
complaint and requested that Basin implement the conditions of their pemiit regarding odor/air 
complaints: John voluntarily agreed to implement the permit protocols·. Then I contacted Tammy Abbott 
regarding the complaint. Ms. Aqbott is located south of Basin Disposal off of Illinoi.s. Ms. Abbott was . 
reporting a general compliant regarding sulfur type odors she enc01:1nteis in the summer 'on the ·weekends and in 
the evenings. She stated that she has experienced irritation at night when the strong odor is pulled 1.nto the 
home through the swamp cooler. Ms. Abbott stated that d~ring one these ev~nts she drove up Hwy 550/N 1st 

Street and determine.the potential source to be within proximity of the Basin Disposal off Montana. I have 
recommended Ms. Abbott to contact the OCD Aztec District office (Brandon Powell) next time such an event 
occur in the future. 

Below is Basin's demonstration of compliance to the conditions of their permit (NM !-005). I spoke with John 
V olkerding this morning and gave him the details above regarding the compliant. John has recommended OCD 
to provide his cell phone number (505-320-2840) and the Plant's number (505-632-8936) to Ms .. Abbott to call 
if she encounters the odor again. John clarified that he has staff on-site at night the monitor the facility that 
should be available. If they do not pickup, then she should call him directly. I µave contacted Ms. Abbott and 
have provided her the contact information. 

Brad A. Jones 
Enviromnental Engineer 
EMNRD Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
E-mail: !> rad.a. iones@state. nm. us 
Office: (505) 476-3487 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 

From: John Volkerding [mailto:jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:27 AM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> 

Subject: Odor Call 8-1-17 

Good Morning Brad 

I wanted to send an email in response to the call concerning odors. 

1 



The permit states . 
The Owner/Operator shall, within 24 hours of receiving notification from-the Division's Environm~nta'z Bureau or a 
concerned party that an Objectionable odor has been detected ,..: .. 
or reported, implement the following response procedures: , .. 
i, Log date and approximate tim,e ofnotic_e_ that an o_dofe_xists, including the nam~ 'of tzle complainant and any contact 

' ' - ' • , : • J , I • i · • • ' • - , . ~ 

mtonatzon; , , . 
ii. Investigate the sour~e of the bdor and log investigat'ive si~p'~ tak~n, including'date'and time, and conclusions reached; 
and, · · ._) ·· . 

iii Take actions to alleviate the odor, which may include adju'sti~g chemical treatme~i. air sparging, solidification, or 
similar responses, and log the actions taken. 

I was unsure of the dates/times, direction and nature of the odor complaint so I pulled our operating logs for this week and · 
last(7/23-8/2). · 

. . 

-The Daily Odor.Inspection sheets documents any odors our.employees observe, the direction and.speed of the wind, the 
color of the pond and H2S readings .. No abnormal odors· or conditions were noted, , . , 
-The Daily H2S Inspection sheet notes the H2S.twice per day and showed no reading above zero. In addition to t_he 
readings recorded, if the H2S monitors surrounding the pond at anytime read any levels of H2S an alarm sounds in the 
office and no alarms have been recorded · · . · · · · · · · · 
- The Daily Pond and Bleach Inspection sheets notes th~ level', color, pH, dissolved ·oxygen, t~tal chlorin~, dissolved 
H2S/sulfides in the pond as weli as tracks the' amount of bleach·added daily. The sheets show the water chemistry in the 
pond has been maintained and between 700 and 1'400 gallons of bleach added daily. 

Attached are the inspection sheets and complaint log. Based on the data and my own observations I truly do not believe 
that we are the source of the odor and am happy to do anything we need to do to assist -in this 

Thanks, John 

John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President 

Basin Disposal, Inc., 30 Years of HSE Excellence;· : 
Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM.87413 
Office: 300 Legion, PO Box 100, Aztec, NM 87410 
Office#: 505-334-3013 
Mobile#: 505-320-2840 
Fax#: 505-333-3898 
Plant#: 505-632-8936 
Email: jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com 
Email: jvolkerding@aztecwell.com 

~ I • • 

• I 

,I 

Water is the driving force of all nature. 
Leonardo da Vinci 

_,•,, 

,, · ... 
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning Brad, 

Powell, Brandon, EMNRD 
Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11 :09 AM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD 
Basin Disposal 

I just received a call from a Ms. Tammy Abbot about a concern about odors coming from Basin Disposal previously. She 
stated with you and you had contacted Basin. Can you please provide where you are at with Basin? 

Also as a note, there is a chemical company below Basin Disposal which has been verified as another source of odors 
when we received complaints previously. We have been in contact with the chemical company and the NMED previously 
concerning the odors originating from loading and unloading of the chemicals. 

Thank You 

Brandon Powell 
I & E Supervisor 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Office: (505) 334-6178 ext. 116 

"He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)" 
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 

John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com> 
Wednesday, August 2, 2017 10:27 AM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: Odor Call 8-1-17 
Attachments: Odor Complaint 8-1-17.pdf 

Good Morning Brad 

I wanted to send an email in response to the call concerning odors. 

The permit states 
The Owner/Operator shall, within 24 hours of receiving notification from the Division's Environmental Bureau or a 
concerned party that an Objectionable odor has been detected 
or reported, implement the following response procedures: 
i, Log date and approximate time of notice that an odor exists, including the name of tile complainant and any contact 
intonation; 
ii. Investigate the source of the odor and log investigative steps taken, including date and time, and conclusions reached; 
and, 
iii Take actions to alleviate the odor, which may include adjusting chemical treatment. air sparging, solidification, or 
similar responses, and log the actions taken. 

I was unsure of the dates/times, direction and nature of the odor complaint so I pulled our operating logs for this week and 
last (7 /23-8/2). 

-The Daily Odor Inspection sheets documents any odors our employees observe, the direction and speed of the wind, the 
color of the pond and H2S readings. No abnormal odors or conditions were noted. 
-The Daily H2S Inspection sheet notes the H2S twice per day and showed no reading above zero. In addition to the 
readings recorded, if the H2S monitors surrounding the pond at anytime read any levels of H2S an alarm sounds in the 
office and no alarms have been recorded 
- The Daily Pond and Bleach Inspection sheets notes the level, color, pH, dissolved oxygen, total chlorine, dissolved 
H2S/sulfides in the pond as well as tracks the amount of bleach added daily. The sheets show the water chemistry in the 
pond has been maintained and between 700 and 1400 gallons of bleach added daily. 

Attached are the inspection sheets and complaint log. Based on the data and my own observations I truly do not believe 
that we are the source of the odor and am happy to do anything we need to do to assist in this 

Thanks, John 

John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President 

Basin Disposal, Inc., 30 Years of HSE Excellence 
Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM 87413 
Office: 300 Legion, PO Box 100, Aztec, NM 87410 
Office#: 505-334-3013 
Mobile#: 505-320-2840 
Fax11: 505-333-3898 
Plant#: 505-632-8936 
Email: jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com 
Email: jvolkerding@aztecwell.com 

Water is the driving force of all nature. 
,. 
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BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. 
DAILY ODOR INSPECTION 

YEAR.._2017 ____ MONTH '? WEEK BEGINNING. __ ·"-2-'1---
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BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. 
DAILY ODOR INSPECTION -., __ 

YEAR.,_2017 ___ MONTH ' WEEK EIEGINNING. __ ~_::=,---'•-----
! 
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BASIN DISPOSAL INC 
, I J • 

DAILY H2S AND S_UMP INSPECTION 
Bes.in 0,o,eraUons/SOPS/D;;;l!Jy ?n:spection 
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BASIN D!SPOSAL, INC. Basin Operations,$OPS1Da1ty Inspection 

DAILY. H2S AND SUMP. INSPECTION 

YEAR_2017 ____ MONTH. __ '----.-?-, __ WEEK BEGINNING ::;_ C. 
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>;~ READINGS , C. PUMP HOUSE SUMP CHECKED AM & PM 

~: ~~~~:~~~~~~:, EMPT)'.DAILYAT4PM. 

;ite !rues !wed . - lrhu .~:: '"' !sat ,=11 
£0bient Air H2S AM 

IS Readin 

C>--'~ 

Vind Direction s ,, ,. G: ·. 
:-;>. J 

1itials and.Time l ' \ 
- . 

~,:nbient Air H2S (PM) 

,2S Readina (oom) '-' 0 c:> C7 

Nind Speed .(mph) -~~· -~ s- o-5 \ .M. i)'I.\.... ~s-YlH~ 

i' Wind Direction 
r 5 ';, s '> 

:\\ ;:__ ·, \):i ·0-:;"'"J :"\,.., b>'>,~ q I 
Initials and Time . ,. \ ;<;,J. \ • \ .,, ,J "./ 

I 
,)j 

-
,Sump Levels 

AM Cement Slab Sumo (ft) r () 0 0 

'AM Loading Area (ft) r- -~ . r) ·:-) 0 
. _,. 

AM Pump House Sump (ft) .. -.' f) -'\ C) I• 
I., V !\ 

lntials and Time ·,~ ~ '?,: . .. \ ' \''1\i:('-,..) (')J" ~~ r-·J t)~ s.1

0 i! 
I! 

- !! 
/I 

Emotv Cement Slab (Initial/Date) ii 
I 
" !i 

4 PM EMPTY THE SUMPS ff 
H 

PM Loading Area Sump (ft) 0 ~4) 0 I' 

11PM Pump House Sump (ft) 
~,-. f' i ,, ·- (o \\ .. !I 

.. 1! 

lntials and Time ['J'\<'\...j\. 'j ·.(\(;:")y~{ !I 
Jj 

/ 
ii 

I 

Stonnwater Control ' 
t 
,: 

I 
! 

Strutural Defect (Y,N) • 
/l / .A/' /"J ..:--,_;; ]l 

V •. ,! 
! 

I 
tl , ...... 

CJ 

1 

Action Taken '- .i cJ C) I! 

\')U: Lt 
I 

,-...)·~----' 1:00\)T ·c--(\ { \~ 
I 

sand Time \ \ '7.V: V· _ . ., 

lntials and Time 

H2S & Sumps Daily Inspection V 1-20-15 



BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. 
DAILY POND BLEACH INSPECTION 

YEAR,_J017 ___ MONTH . -7 weEK BeG1NNING. __ ,_2..:-:"21~-

"""""' A TIME {J'IOAM « PM) 
Iii. WLUM.E (Gal'tlns) 

lDate !Fri '2 -"t !Wed !Thu ·i.-, !Sun !Mon '2fa1 !Tues -~ --- - -- _,.,,;) 

1111 Conditions 1: 
d ! 0 nl ! i' O.' 

! 

Pond Level /ft\ \'3'0~ 1c· ,~· ;D· \,:- iro" ! 

Overflow Color Cl~ (\..,..._..,.. c_, ...... o~ t"lu-, ( {,1q, CA-e..t.,r .. ~--~·~ . t's f"C,!,t,l,l Pond Color '(?,~\oJ\ ,..,_ . "~----. ~\..V\ C5,., Cl.v'.-- ' 

,~" ·,t,."" ,1'1.. --Jo<·. ·-:ro,; "" i: 
Water Temcerature -,o·.:.> ,c 
IPH ,.c -,. L, ~--,:c.. ,_{ _ ,.7 ,_ I 7.7 I I; 11 

Dissolved O""aen ·3 <"<.. '> 1> '3 "7 7, I 
i·'\·' (', "l, :;) 

~ ii 

Total Chlorine 0-0 i ,"'I -0 C, Q,l"V"'\ u·iO . "'0 () ~ ~._) p 

~,cCkM{,._ s."; .. ,wi.,.'7 s:.~r,.-.."""'>"-- C:::.".l'lM~'; ~crJvfhVI\ L'\ j 's:co LJT s .. ,:0 
Ii 

I Dissolved H2S/Sulfides 
>, ;, 

Pond 3 Conditions 
, .:. 

Pond Level (ft\ "2- 'l. '7 ·7 
7 z... '1 L-- !, 

Pond Color ~ c~"tw.c,_, F'I, nl .. e, ... ,,A \'h .. L is;r,,.dl 1'<. [ r:.(.,. {(_ i; 
Water Temoerature .t C, <?C,, "ii.°' --, •".., ,c," ,oo 10c:, ]! ! 

loH c_. _ C i • i.J 1--'1 <.c.,.() r .... ·c eJ C b. c) ii 
I '1 I \ i 

·.'I 

Dissolved Qvsmen \ i 
\\ 

Total Chlorine l!>·CU r'\,{f.:;.. (!_\.(:,,) O·CC t .tt) 0.. CrJ 0 '.$-" • u ~ ],_ 

s·,~~Sc "" <:. r,c....._ <... >'--{,i·O(lflr' 5: ·?', fJ-vl"c:..: ~< eel t>-:- ~:cd01 I Dissolved H2S/Sulfides «:..':-~~~. 
==' 

Bleach/Chemical I 
Time <':?if Pr,.,1 (;,~ "\ { ) ,,, __ ~ .{ft. /1n,,,. ~"".)',e:,.!.~ k ?,.:,h."'i~ ·1 ::)' . vJ I c.;,:· Cr,:_;;> ff. - : l ,,. 1 

Volume l/oo-,<af ir,[ )i1 ~ ~j "3,0~ ~'''-i '3(:• •,.;,( -~'." ,-....1 L/1k> · . :., ~ c..- (_...,lAJ( ~ . .. 
!IF Oi" ..,iJ. l (' / \t-1' <;e..tt t <.., 'n-\. (' \1, t):~ ' Initials 

r=-~ ~----;-..,,"3.....A, I 01'~ " '3-.ocnw- "I liv ,._,..,"·"' ....,.,. .. ~,, .. !\..- ~,. t>.) ci · uv D __ \_(_i,--'; 

h Volume ')nc..'"' ... ~ '1.11.c,,o:-( i:ic.,-~ "J ·-"2._;-""'l•-·-" {J H "'It:: I 411') sQ.;t-fZ-.:t.l 
c'....(.. ti-\ <...e, li. I <.c_'t-1 

--.: v'i= v,~ '-.) ::::- ' 
Initials <!. r .li I C 

I.,.,·<·~:. >s.:,,:·r.• ·,-.,i .· .•.·v,:.s\ '~· · *'"' -~<'V I,,...,~~-~/,"• ·~,:~ >'Y ,s,.:;.-· '•"" -. ,-~ •••• ,i, .. ~ .... . ..... ~ ,;,; ·' .. -~;... ... ~ . ... -~ •. .. - - •· -;~ -..... •\ ·,-...... ~ .... ,-.,, ............ 1'·.,·· ,.,;;...,.p~,,";:,~:-,..:-,.,~---, .... 

Time ~\ ltl;£U- PG C.-iAA,.. ,(o~ .A.~ C:,·-dO- <..j,.' Go ,.{i,,,. VI ()v'" 

t/_rJI) C '- I ~(.)i....,.,.._,, L!.JJ~ ...... } 
I 

Volume ".'!..UC,~.,.. ·~ 1../l)J 
I __..cc ~- •-:; ~ . 

"'-1 p l.J /(,. ~1 l'L .~ i.) T V10 ~ j i 
Initials c1Jl'1 

' ' Time " ; .. 
f Volume 

~: 

Initials ~ : 
--

' Time i 

Volume i• 
; I 

Initials \.·:. 
Tirhe I 

j 
Volume I ·-

Initials ~ - u - ,., - 1; -~ ,. .. , ~-,. 
IIManaoer Verification -, - 7 -... - ., -.. - "" .. ,. - ~ " I 
lllntlals and Time I Ir.--~- ; "'- , -- . -1 "•.r .. ~ A I "', -- - I ., ! '"' ' " V ~ ~----. A I 

/I - ~. / f -.. - . / ~ . 
' -- - w-

·r 



Jsun ·-· 7 °' --
~d 1 Conditions 

1d Level lftl ulo,\ 
erffowColor [J.,,. ,r 
hd Color 1?.. r,,., .,/1 

iter Tem=rature t:,;,;.;<:J 

/. IL 

,solved O.vnen 
-~ 
/ 

,+.al Chlorine 0 oo 
ssolved H2S/Sulfides i')Y"s~c?U 
-
ind 3 Conditions 

md Level rm -L. 

ind Color t9ad.._ 
tater Tem=rature ·1 6.::. 

~ (;, 'J 
issolved Qwnen \ 
otal Chlorine 0 -:.::> 

•issolved H2S/Sutfides D:-- ";,: n-, 

II each/Chemical 

"ime 0--.,"> ··-

Volume i/,i,' 

Initials C/' ,.:L/ 

nme 0~~ 

Volume L\ti...::> 
Initials I~ 'IA 

''"'····••.-;J;:;,,,,·, •.• - .... ,· ~ ;~,:,,:-··---::,·=·.·S,::::~- '<·'· .... 1 .. . 
nme ( .,, ,) . 

Volume 'jJ.) 

Initials \/~ 

Time 

Volume 

I Initials 

Time 
,I 

Volume 

Initials 

Time 

Volume 

Initials 

~agerVerificatlon 
ials and Time 

BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. 
DAJL Y POND B~ACH INSPECTION 

YEAR_2017 ___ MONTH -:J. WEEK BEGINNING, __ ..,_.;,5',_,C-/=--
111..EAO< 
ATlME(nataAMorPf.l) 
B.\IOWME(Gali)nl) 

.. '.:,. IMon iwed ITues !Th ". .• ~- : . ~ _. ..... u 

d 'O lit o'\ ii \ { 
(\ 

{__ /,:a.I L(~c<-1 Ck«.< 
i<f'G)lN'i,\.. \~ ll?\c),._ ~i1;.1.t.J .. 
I, to, G~o ")OD 

!, b i ' /. 1-._,_ 
'Z, -,. z.. 

D,Cd t) '0::-,, cJ,~ 
'C)., ~--00 <1}~: 00 \) :;:~~ Cl) 

L. . .,, 7_ ,_ 

P,/at,l,:, i(, f o.L k. 1.;taU( 
l!?&C) !10° C:, '10 
{-_, . cJ l.a l:, - 0 

l i i ' D.d 0 : ) c) 
' D - --t'l., (,:aLJ -~'}' ~~;\ l \') 't z.,_-r-1'} 

"9:c,.; ,y.-,., i l: (;C) ~-"lw iry_'>~ 
I ' Ci-oo c..wc Ll(1cj 

.'>.z_,!J/ \~. \ \'.:l.' 
l I. ti('\ 

i 3,:oa 3-:.oC) 
1./11:) - Uoo \) :'\ 
1,-i- ·0. \ u.~o 

- - ',~ . " ,:i'.'"..,:,;..-1.;-1,;.. ;o.; 'l:<,l,-"'-1 ,~· '·, = ,.;;,,; __ ,._ ... ~·; . ~-.,):.,a..,.;:,: ··' ~ 11,.· - ~ .... ~ 

I , u.J A-.i"\. 7\;\'l;n ••• s,· oc. 
c./(j,) "-l (,'\) Uob 
C}(o 1-\c\ ~it'( II 4"" f\ !'i":\ 

::5: Pm 
ht")/) 
.J?-r 

' 

n -- - Sat ·-.- --- ;! 

r 

li 

I 

!I 

I 
'I 

I 

i 
; 

i 

I 
I! 
:1 !. 

i 
,-- . -.. ..... ,~~i.--· ..-,<;-,<.&,,;,. ··;.;,-,'"""'':<,.-;...;.,. ,:c,..u,. '1-'~?."."t···,~·(o:,~ •. - -."\··, ....••• 

: 
;f 

!1 

I 
" ,, 
i 
.! 
I 
I 

! 

I 
11 
ii 

... _ ......... __ .. .._.._, ___ ,,,,,~.?0..10:. 



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brad, 

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:15 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Basin Disposal 

I just got off the phone with Sarah Holcomb over at the NMED (827-2798). She received a citizen complaint from 
Tammy Abbott (480-586-6843} regarding odor/air quality issues associated with Basin Disposal. Could you please give 
Ms. Abbott a call. Thanks. Sarah is also setting up a meeting soon for you and I to go over there and talk about 
hydrostati~ test discharges. 

Jim Griswold 

Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
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